

Muhammad Zahid

Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: erpdeveloper.ict@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Zahid is working as Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Zahid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Computer Science Hazara University , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
BSc in Computer Science University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2004 - 2006

Experience

Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Software Developer University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
Web Application Developer Utility Stores Corporations , Utility Stores Corporations	2018 - 2022
IT Consultant DAI , DAI	2017 - 2017
Programe Officer Web development ASP-AiD (USAID) , ASP-AiD (USAID)	2014 - 2015
Information Management Officer IMMAP (USAID) , IMMAP (USAID)	2012 - 2013